Appendix E

Stone, Derek

From: Stone, Derek

Sent: 09 April 2018 13:38

To: 'Simon.But_

Cc: 'Seven Days'

Subject: RE: FW: Premier Seven days, 37 Osborne road, po53Ir
Simon

Thanks

All noted

Midde

For your information
Regards

Derek

From: Simon.Butt

Sent: 09 April 2018 13:26

To: Stone, Derek; 'Seven Days'

Subject: RE: FW: Premier Seven days, 37 Osborne road, po53Ir

Hi Derek

Frosty Jack is an item that does appear on Premier regularly so would be an item we send to the store as part
of an allocation.

With regards to whether the item has been credited in the past, that proves more difficult as we can only go
back to 9/3/2018 on the system in store.

I believe the Booker website holds invoices that goes back further so Midde may be able to provide you
with credit notes.

If not we will can request the invoices around those dates from our head office.

Again any more information needed please let me know



Regards

Simon

Sent from my Windows 10 phone

From: Stone, Derek

Sent: 09 April 2018 11:58
To: 'Seven Days'; 'Simon.But !
Subject: RE: FW: Premier Seven days, 37 Osborne road, po53Ir

Midde

Thank you I will go back to Simon then.

Simon

What is the position re Frosty Jack at Seven Days.

My same question applies have they been supplied before as part of a promotional deal and if so were all
returned unsold please

Regards

Derek

From: Seven Days I
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Sent: 09 April 2018 11:36
To: Stone, Derek
Subject: Re: FW: Premier Seven days, 37 Osborne road, po53Ir

Hi Stones,

This is from Peter reckhams 13th January 2017 notes related to 3 litre frosty jack bottle.

Thank you

Midde

On Monday, April 9, 2018, Stone, Derek <Derek.Stone@portsmouthcc.gov.uk> wrote:

Midde

Please see below e mail exchange.

Do you wish to comment on what it is saying about the product that was in your store.

Regards

Derek

From: Simon.Butt

Sent: 06 April 2018 08:51

To: Stone, Derek

Cc: Robson, Debra

Subject: RE: Premier Seven days, 37 Osborne road, po53ir

Hi Derek.



You are correct Akki popped into see me yesterday.

I was not informed as too what the product was, what | was asked to do was inform you guys of how there
could have potentially been products at the site that should have not been due to how we allocate
promotional stock out.

I was unaware the product in question was Tatra mocne. This is a product that we do not list in Portsmouth
Booker. So as to how that has arrived at the store | would not know.

Hope that helps

Please contact me of i can be of anymore assistance

Regards

Simon

Sent from my Windows 10 phone

From: Stone, Derek

Sent: 05 April 2018 15:34

To: 'Simon.Butt

Cc: Robson, Debra

Subject: Premier Seven days, 37 Osborne road, po53Ir

Simon

Thank you for your e mail.

| assume that this is in relation to the review of the premises licence at Seven Days Osborne Road, Southsea.
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Would I be correct in thinking it is about Tatra Mocne on sale at the store ?

If so has this product been regularly supplied to the premises or was this an unsolicited offer that you at
Booker just sent to the store as part of promotional compliance ?

If this has been sent before can you confirm that it has always been returned with no sales taking place.

Regards

Derek Stone

Principal Licensing Officer

From: Simon.Bultt

Sent: 05 April 2018 10:47

To: Licensing Shared Email

Subject: Premier Seven days, 37 Osborne road, po53Ir

To whom it may concern

I have been asked to get in touch regarding the promotional activity and how it works.

As a Premier store they are contracted to maintain 90% promotional compliance. We will send these
allocated lines to them every month. There is however the option to return products that they know will
either not sale or should not sale which they do. That is why all stores have a 90% target and not 100%.

If i can assist in any other way please let me know.



Regards

Simon

Sent from my Windows 10 phone

This email is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may contain
privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify
the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to any other person, use it for any purpose, or store
or copy the information in any medium.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore Booker Group plc and its subsidiary companies, do
not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Booker Group plc and its subsidiary companies, unless otherwise specifically stated.

Any liability (in negligence, contract or otherwise) caused by any third party acting, or refraining to act, on
the basis of the content of this e-mail and/or any attachments is hereby excluded.

This email is issued by Booker Group plc registered number 5145685 (England and Wales) on behalf of
itself and Booker Limited (Registered number 197380 England & Wales) whose registered offices are
situated at Equity House, Irthlingborough Road, Wellingborough, NN8 1LT.

If the content of this email is to become contractually binding, it must be made in writing & signed by a
duly authorised representative of Booker Group plc.

Get information on what matters to you delivered straight to your inbox - sign up for
My Portsmouth Updates today.

Visit www.portsmouth.gov.uk/updates-sign-up today

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

IT you have received this email due to an error in addressing,
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the
author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use,

disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth
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City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.






